

# Sherry Chen Senior Data Analyst



SHERRYCHEN@SLCG.COM 703-246-9380

#### **Key Qualifications**

Ms. Chen is Senior Data Analyst at SLCG Economic Consulting, LLC. She received her B.A. in Accounting from National Taiwan University and her M.S. in Marketing Analytics from University of Maryland- Robert H. Smith Business School.

Prior to joining SLCG Economic Consulting, Sherry worked as a Financial Analyst in Subway Development Agent Company in Taiwan and as an Associate auditor in PwC Taiwan for two years.

### **Professional Experience**

SLCG ECONOMIC CONSULTING, LLC 2022 - Senior Data Analyst

Subway Development Agent Company 2018-2020 Financial Analyst

Extended to shaping development strategies, set up analytics tools, and created data visualization reports to enhance decision-making processes.

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) 2016-2018 Associate

#### Education

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK 2020-2021 M.S., Marketing Analytics

NATIONAL TAIWAN UNIVERSITY, TAIPEI 2012-2016 B.A., Accounting

## Computer Skills

R, Python, SQL, Tableau, SAS, Microsoft Office